

January 29, 1959

CONFIDENTIAL

Mr. H. A. Savage
Ethyl Corporation
100 Park Avenue Building
41st Street
New York 17, N. Y.

Dear Herb:

I return the original copy of the consultant agreement, which you sent on January 9th, with my signature. The delay in so doing is not evidence of any reluctance on my part since the terms are not only satisfactory to me but, in one respect, are in excess of my suggestion. I appreciate the expression of good will and generosity which, because of its timing and its content, may well have been influenced by the Christmas spirit. I would be glad if you would communicate my thanks to Bynum Turner on this score.

My desk has been, and still is, piled high with unfinished business, among which the affairs of Ethyl are well represented. I got down to this item only this morning.

Sincerely,

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

Encl. consultant agreement.